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WAS:gas

Confidential source, whose reliability has
not been established, advised that he was received in
the Missouri State Penitentiary during September, 1965,
and was immediately placed in quarantine for a thirty-~day
observation period which is required of all new prisoners
and thereafter he was assigned to Cell 188, Tier #8,
J-Hall, and scheduled to work in the carpenter shop.
In this connection, the source stated that there is
only one inmate to a cell and that the Missouri State
Penitentiary has five halls within the prison wall which
house prisoners.

The source said that while in J. Hall, during
November, 1965, he first became acquainted with JAMES
EARL RAY, who was already assigned to J Hall and who
worked daily in J Hall as a "Walk Boy.' The source
explained that the duties of JAMES EARL RAY as a "'Walk
Boy" were to take orders for cigarettes, gum, candy, etc.,
which could be purchased within the prison and to bring
hot water for shaving and instant coffee to the inmates.
The source added that JAMES EARL RAY was the only "Walk
Boy" in J Hall and further that he was free to contact
any inmate and could move throughout the hall freely.
He pointed out that this was RAY's only duty in the
hall and that he could remain inside during working
hours, having no other assignments.,

The source said that his first conversation
with RAY took place when RAY observed him reading a
Birmingham, Alabama "Post-=Herald” newspaper which he had
a subscription to while in prison. The source advised
that RAY asked him on this occasion if he was from the
State of Alabama to which he replied he was from Walker
County, Alabama. RAY said to the source that he knew
where Walker County, Alabama, was located and further
that this was a dry county, serving no alcoholic heverages,
which gave the source the impression that RAY knew what
he was talking about, especially since he mentioned
beer joints like the All State Tavern, anpther beer joint
which source believed was Rose's Place andiRiffervjew ,Cales)
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RAY said that he had visited or stayed in the Birmingham,
Alabama, area in the past; however, RAY never mentioned
any associates, acquaintances, friends, relatives or
employments in the State of Alabama. The source advised
that this conversation ended with RAY asking him if he
could have his Birmingham, Alabama, '"Post-Herald"
newspaper when he finished reading them each day, which
was agreeable to source. The source advised thereafter
RAY would come by his cell each evening and pick up

his newspaper which he would place between the cell bars.

The source said that RAY never discussed his
family nor did he ever indicate from which part of the
United States he came from, but the source believed that
RAY was from the southern part of the United States only
because RAY never indicated where he was from, coupled
with his interest in a southern newspaper.

The source stated that he personally gave RAY
his present home address and telephone number on one
occasion, telling RAY to stop by his home sometime if
and when he ever got released from prison and they would
have a drink or two together. The source pointed out
that RAY did not ask him for his address or telephone
number and that he merely furnished this to RAY knowing
that he was doing a 20 year prison sentence and more than
likely he would never again see RAY after he left prison.
He stated that when he gave RAY his address and telephone
number , RAY replied "Don‘'t be surprised if I call you up
sometime™ and thereafter placed this piece of paper in
his pocket.

The source said that RAY was a very quiet
individual, soft spoken, calm, clean, never laughed or
enjoyed a good story, solemn face, and remained to
himself most of the time. The source advised that he would
‘often see RAY in the prison yard and on occasion attempted
to strike up a conversation with RAY, but he never appeared
interested so the source gave up trying to make conversation
with RAY.

The source said that the only topic which would
arouse RAY's interest was the subject of money. The source
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stated that on one occasion during a conversation with
RAY, RAY said "One of these days if I ever get out
of here I am going to make myself a bunch of money."
When source asked how he intended doing this, RAY
replied he had contacts and there are more ways of
making money than robbing banks. Source then asked
RAY what his plan was, to which RAY replied ""The
Businessmen's Association has offered $100,000.00
for killing MARTIN LUTHER KING and he's five years
past due.'" The source stated he then asked RAY

what the Businessmen’s Association was, to which RAY
replied I don’t know but I will find out." The
source added that this was the first and last time
RAY ever mentioned MARTIN LUTHER KING nor did he
ever again mention the Businessmen's Association

in his presence.

The source said that RAY told him that he
always worked alone and therefore limited the
possibility of being caught and said "I have got a
place picked out where I can hide,” never mentioning
where the place was located.

The source stated there was & prison
cigarette lottery going on almost daily in J Hall
and that RAY was involved in this lottery, delivering
wagering tickets as well as picking these up and would
deliver the winnings to inmates each night. He
said there were two separate lotteries in J Hall. One
lottery was run by two inmates named JOHNNY VALENTIX
and another individual from St. Louis, Missouri, name
unkpown. The source described this individual as a
white male, Italian, age 43 to 46, dark complexion with
gunshot wound in face and nicknamed “Dago.’ The
source said the other lottery in J Hzll was run by
an individual nicknamed '"Boston,"” who was doing a
20 year sentence and described him as a white male,
45 years of age, very short and occupied either cell 23,

24 or 25 on the flag in J Hall, meaning the first floor.

The source said that he did not like VALENTI's
wagering odds so he always placed his wagers with the
individual nicknamed ""Boston.'" The source stated that

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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RAY would always handle the wagers since he could

talk to any inmates in the cellblock and was reimbursed
by JOHNNY VALENTI and "Boston" for this service.

Source estimated that there were approximately two
dozen lotteries heing operated in the Missour State
Penitentiary, which consisted of five separate halls
housing the prisoners.

The source advised that he never saw RAY
run narcotics or handle contraband at any time and on
one occasion RAY showed him his arms to prove that he
had never been addicted to narcotics. The source added
that he never observed RAY with any large sums of
money . .

The source advised that there was an
organization being operated at the Missouri State
Penitentiary by the inmates and this organization was
called "Cooley's Organization." The source said that
‘this was a protection and enforcer organization and that
vhile en route to the Missouri State Penitentiary he
first became aware that such an organization existed.

The source advised that he was at one time lodged at

the County Jail in Springfield, Missouri, for several
months and became acquainted with a prisoner, (FNU) CRAIG,
whom he described as a "four time loser."” The source

said that CRAIG has a brother who is a detective on the
Springfield Police Department and that CRAIG had
previously served time at Missouri State Penitentiary

and was being returned to this penitentiary. The source
said that when CRAIG learned that he also was en route

to the Missouri State Penitentiary, CRAIG advised him

to join the Cooley's Organization at the Missouri State
Penitentiary since he would need to get along with

other prisoners and be being a member of this organization,
he would obtain "special favors." The source said that
CRAIG informed him that the Cooley's Organization would
settle any grievances he may have while at Missouri State
Penitentiary against other prisoners and that this was

a very powerful organization, having influence with guards
and could even, for a price, arrange "a murder.';

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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The source advised that after his release from
quarantine, he again observed CRAIG, who was then working
in the mess hall at the Missouri State Penitentiary.

The source advised that he then approached CRAIG and
told CRAIG that he desired to join the Cooley's
Organization and at this time gave him a $10.00 canteen
book, pointing out that the membership fee to join the
Cooley's Organization was $10.00 and that this membership
fee would make an inmate a paid up member as long as he
was in prison. The source advised that CRAIG told him
that he would obtain his membership for him and the same
night JAMES EARL RAY came to his cell and gave him a
card saying "Here is your card," and nothing else, and
therefore he always felt that RAY was a member of the
Cooley's Organization since he was so trusted. However,
RAY never said to him that he was a member nor did he
ever ask him.

The source said that his membership card was
type written with his name on it and had the heading
"Membership Cooley's Club." The source said that this
membership card was like a credit card and it could
get an inmate credit on purchases of candy and other
sundries but could not be used for credit purposes on
lotteries. '

The source advised that he had two or three
differences with prisoners over wagers while in J Hall
and upon getting no satisfaction, he personally contacted
CRAIG in the mess hall at which time he displayed to
CRAIG his membership card and filed his grievance with
CRAIG. The source stated that CRAIG informed him that
he would handle this complaint; however, the fee for
handling his grievance was 50% of what was due a
prisoner. The source added that subsequently RAY ,
appeared at his cell in J Hall with his share of the
cigarettes collected from his grievance.

The source stated that CRAIG was later transferred
from the mess hall to the Church Farm, which is located '
outside the prison wall at Missouri State Peniténtiary.

The source said that prior to CRAIG's departure, CRAIG

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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contacted him and instructed him who to see in the
future to take complaints should he have any
additional grievances. At this point, the source
pointed out that most grievances would be placed
either at the mess hall or the prison yard, noting
that only during these periods of time all the
inmates from different halls could talk with each
other. The source added that he was unable to
furnish any description of name of the individual
he was instructed to contact in the mess hall after
the departure of CRAIG since he had no further
complaints and was subsequently transferred to the
Renz Farm, which is also located outside the prison.

The source stated that the Cooley's
Crganization was operating when he arrived at the
Missour State Penitentiary and was still doing business
when he departed and he felt that this operation had
been started and maintained by old cons who are now
trusties and who reside in A Hall, which is the trusties’
barracks. He added that he personally feared the power
of the Cooley’s Organization as did other inmates and
in his opinion, he personally felt they could
render retaliation regarding him if they became aware
that he gave information concerning their organization.

The source said that during the time RAY
was assigned to J Hall, he had attempted an escape
which was unsuccessful and thereafter he never saw RAY
again since RAY was not returned to J Hall and he
later went to Renz Farm. He said that while at Renz
Farm he did hear that RAY successfully escaped from
the Missouri State Penitentiary by hiding himself in a
bred truck.

The source was asked if there ever circulated
at Missouri State Penitentiary a rumor concerning the
killing of three Negro inmates and if RAY's name was
ever mentioned as a suspect or being involved in these
killings. The source said that he did learn that when
prison authorities first tried to integrate the prisoners,
four white men with pillowcases over their heads waited

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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for five Negro prisoners to enter the shower room on
~one occasion and stabbed three of the Negroes to

death, wounded a fourth and the fifth escaped. He
said that at no time did he hear any rumor that RAY
was involved in these killings.

The source said that the inmates located
in J Hall at the time he was also lodged there and who
could possibly furnish additional information concerning
RAY were (FNU) SPRATT, cell 187, and GENE (LNU), cell
190, who escaped by overpowering a guard and taking
his uniform; however, this individual was successfully
apprehended and returned to Missouri State Penitentiary.
Source advised that another inmate,name unknown, who
occupied cell 190, was a lottery player. Another
inmate, name unknown, nicknamed “Cowboy," was a hall.
tender in charge of convicts in J Hall.

This source was displayed numerous photographs
of JAMES EARL RAY and advised that all photographs bear
a close resemblance to RAY; however, he specifically
identified the photograph of JAMES EARL RAY taken at
the Missouri State Penitentiary during the time he was
incarcerated. The gource said that he would have no
difficulty in identifying RAY should he ever see him
again, even if he attempted to disguise is identity;
giving as his reasons that RAY was definitely "slough=-
footed” and his toes pointed out noticeably when he
walked causing his heels and soles to wear down on the
outside edges. He has a prominent cleft on his chin,
which is noticeable and remarked that RAY liked his
booze and that he had the impression from talking with
him that he was a heavy drinker. The source also
added that in his opinion from his knowledge of RAY in
prison that he thought RAY had a normal sex life.

The source advised that the only other person
that he knew that RAY might have been closely associated
when in prison was a full-=blooded Indian prisoner who
was the barber in J Hall but whose name he could not
recall. The source stated that he definitely had not
been contacted by RAY since he has been released from
prison, which was May 3, 1967, and stated that he would
notify the Birmingham FBI Office if RAY ever attempted
to contact him in any way or manner in the future.
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Confidential source, whose reliability has
not been established, advised that he was received in
the Missouri. State Penitentiary during September, 1965,
and was immediately placed in quarantine for a thirty-day
observation period which is required of all new prisoners
and thereafter he was assigned to Cell 188, Tier #8,
J.Hall, and scheduled to work in the carpenter shopn
In this connection, the source stated that there is
only one inmate to a cell and that the Missouri State
Penitentiary has five halls within the prison wall which
house prisoners.

The source said that while in J. Hall, during
November , 1965; he first became acquainted with JAMES
EARL RAY, who was already assigned to J Hall and who
worked daily in J Hall as a "Walk Boy.” The source
explained that the duties of JAMES EARL RAY as a "Walk
Boy" were to take orders for cigarettes, gum, candy, etc.,
which could be purchased within the prison and to bring
hot water for shaving and instant coffee to the inmates.
The source added that JAMES EARL RAY was the only "Walk
Boy" in J Hall and further that he was free to contact
any inmate and could move throughout the hall freely.
He pointed out that this was RAY's only duty in the
hall and that he could remain inside during working
hours, having no other assignments.

The source said that his first conversation
with RAY took place when RAY observed him reading a
Birmingham, Alabama "Post-Herald" newspaper which he had
a subscription to while in prison. The source advised
that RAY asked him on this occasion if he was from the
State of Alabama to which he replied he was from Walker
County, Alabama. RAY said to the source that he knew
where Walker County, Alabama, was located and further
that this was a dry county, serving no alcoholic beverages,
which gave the source the impression that RAY knew what
he was talking about, especially since he mentioned
beer joints like the All State Tavern, another beer joint
which source believed was Rose's Place and Riverview Cafe.
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RAY said that he had visited or stayed in the Birmingham,
Alabama, area in the past; however, RAY never mentioned
any associates, acquaintances, friends, relatives or
employments in the, K State of Alabama. The source advised
that this conversation ended with RAY agsking him if he_
could have his Birmingham, Alabama, '"Post<Herald" R
newspaper when he finished reading them each day, wh1ch
was agreeable to source. The source advised thereafter
RAY would come by his cell each evening and pick up

his newspaper which he would place between the cell bars.

The source said that RAY never discussed his
family nor did he ever indicate from which part o¢f the
United States he came from, but the source believed that
RAY was from the southern part of the United States only
because RAY never indicated where he was from, coupled
with his interest in a southern newspaper.

The source siated ‘that he personally gave RAY -,
his present home raddress and telephone number on one-
occasion, telling RAY to stop by his home sometime if
and when he ever got released from prison and they would
have a drink or two together. The source pointed out
that RAY did not ask him for his address or telephone
number and that he merely furnished this to RAY knowing
that he was doing a 20 year prison sentence and more than
likely he would never again see RAY after he left prison.
He stated that when he gave RAY his address and telephone
number, RAY replied "Don't be surprised if I call you up
sometlme" and thereafter placed-this piece of paper in
his pocket. 3

The source said that RAY was a very quiet
individual, soft spoken, calm, clean, never laughed or
enjoyed a good story, solemn face, and remained to .
himself most of the time. The source advised that he would
often see RAY in the prison yard and on occasion attempted
to strike up a conversation with RAY, but he never appeared
interested so the source gave up trying to make conversation
with RAY. .

The source said that the only topic which would '
arouse RAY's interest was the subject of money. The source
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stated that on one occasion during a conversation with
RAY, RAY said "One of these days if I ever get out
of here I am going to make myself a bunch of money.
When scurce asked how he intended doing this, RAY
replied he had contacts and there are more ways of
making money than robbing banks. Source then asked
RAY what his plan wag, to which RAY replied "The
Businessmen'’s Association has offered $100,000.00
for killing MARTIN LUTHER KING and he’s flve years
past du2.” The source stated he then asked RAY

what ithe Businessmen's Association was, to which RAY
replied "I don't know but I will find out."” The
source added that this was the first and last time
RAY ever mentioned MARTIN LUTHER KING noxr did he
ever again mention the Businessmen's Association

in his presence.

The source said that RAY told him that he
always worked alone and therefore limited the
possibility of being caught and gaid I have got a
place picked out where I can hldeg" never mentlonzng
where the place was located.

The source stated there was a prison
cigarette lottery going on almost daily in J Hall
and that RAY was involved in this lottery, delivering
wagering tickets as well as picking these up and would
deliver the winnings to inmates each night. He
said there were two separate lotteries in J Hall. Onmne
lottery was run by two inmates named JOHNNY VALENTI
and another individual from St. Louis, Missouri, name
unknown. The source described this individual as a
white male, Italian, age 43 to 46, dark complexion with
gunshot wound in face and nicknamed "Dago.” The
source said the other lottery in J Hzll was run by
an individual nicknamed "Boston,” who was doing a
20 year sentence and described him as a white male,
45 years of age, very short and occup1ed either cell 23,
24 or 25 on the flag in J Hall, meaning the first floor.

The source said that he did not like VALENTI's

wagering odds so he always placed his wagers with the
individual nicknamed "Boston.” The source stated that
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RAY would always handle the wagers since he could

talk to any inmates in the cellblock and was reimbursed
by JOHNNY VALENTI and "Boston” for this service.

Source estimated that there were approximately two
dozen lotteries being operated in the Missour State
Penitentiary, which consisted of five separate halls
housing the prisoners.

The source advised that he never saw RAY
run narcotics or handle contraband at any time and on .
one occasion RAY showed him his arms to prove that he
had never been addicted to narcotics. The source added
that he never observed RAY with any large sums of
money .

The source advised that ithere was an
organization being operated at the Missouri State
Penitentiary by the inmates and this organization was
called "“Cooley's Organization." The source said that
this was a protection and enforcer organization and that
while en route to the Missouri State Penitentiary he
first became aware that such an organization existed.

The source advised that he was at one time lodged at

the County Jail in Springfield, Missouri, for several
months and became acquainted with a prisoner, (FNU) CRAIG,
whom he described as a "four time loser." The source

said that CRAIG has a brother who is a detective on the
Springfield Police Department and that CRAIG had
previously served time at Missouri State Penitentiary

and was being returned to this penitentiary. The source
said that when CRAJG learned that he also was en route

to the Missouri State Penitentiary, CRAIG advised him

to join the Cooley's Organization at the Missouri State
Penitentiary since he would need to get along with

other prisoners and be being a member of this organization, .
he would obtain “"special favors." The gource said that
CRAIG informed him that the Cooley's Organization would
settle any grievances he may have while at Missouri State
Penitentiary against other prisoners and that this was

a very powerful organization, having influence with guards
and could even, for a price, arrange "a murder."
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The source advised that after his release from
gquarantine, he again observed CRAIG, who was then working
in the mess hall at the Missouri State Penitentiary.

The source advised that he then approached CRAIG and
told CRAIG that he desired to join the Cooley's
Organization and at this time gave him a $10.00 canteen
ook, pointing out that the membership fee to join the
Cooley's Organization was $10.00 and that this membership
fee would make an inmate a paid up member as long as he
was in prison.. The source advised that CRAIG told him
that he would obtain his membership for him and the same
night JAMES BARL. RAY came to his cell and gave him a
card saying “Here is your card," and nothing else, and
therefore he always felt that RAY was a member of the
Cooley's Organization since he was so trusted. However,
RAY never said to him that he was a member nor did he
ever ask him. : '

The source said that his membership card was
type written with his name on it and had the heading
"Membership Cooley's Club." The source said that this
membership card was like a credit card and it could
get an inmate credit on purchases of candy and other
sundries but could not be used for credit purposes on
lotteries.

The source advised that he had two or three
differences with prisoners over wagers while in J Hall
and upon getting no satisfaction, he personally contacted
CRAIG in the mess hall at which time he displayed to
CRAIG his membership card and filed his grievance with
CRAIG. The source stated that CRAIG informed him that
he would handle this complaint; however, the fee for
handling his grievance was 50% of what was due a
prisoner. The source added that subsequently RAY
appeared at his cell in J Hall with his share of the
cigarettes ¢ollected from his grievance.

The source stated that CRAIG was later transferred
from the mess hall to the Church Farm, which is located
outside the prison wall at Missouri State Penitéentiary.

The source said that prior to CRAIG's departure, CRAIG

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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contacted him and instructed him who to see in the
future to take complaints should he have any
additional grievances. At this point, the source
pointed out that most grievances would be placed
either at the mess hall or the prison yard, noting
that only during these periods of time all the
inmates from different halls could talk with each
other. The source added that he was unable to
furnish any description of name of the individual
he was instructed to contact in the mess hall after
the departure of CRAIG since he had no further
complaints and was subsequently transferred to the
Renz Farm, which is also located outside the prison.

The source stated that the Cooley’s
Organization was operating when he arrived at the
Missour State Penitentiary and was still doing business
when he departed and he felt that this operation had
been started and maintained by old cons who are now
trusties and who reside in A Hall, which is the trusties’
barracks. He added that he personally feared the power
of the Cooley’s Organization as did other inmates and
in his opinion, he personally felt they could )
render retaliation regarding him if they became aware
that he gave information concerning their organization.

The source said that during the time RAY
was assigned to J Hall, he had attempted an escape
which was unsuccessful and thereafter he never saw RAY

‘again since RAY was not returned to J Hall and he

later went to Renz Farm. He said that while at Renz
Farm he did hear that RAY successfully escaped from
the Missouri State Penitentiary by hiding hlmself in a
bred truck.

The source was asked if there ever circulated
at Missouri State Penitentiary a rumor concerning the
killing of three Negro inmates and if RAY's name was
ever mentioned as a suspect or being involved in these
killings. The source said that he did learn that when
prison authorities first tried to integrate the prisoners,
four white men with pillowcases over their heads waited
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for five Negro prisoners to enter the shower room on
one occasion and stabbed three of the Negroes to
death, wounded a fourth and the fifth escaped. He
said that at no time did he hear any rumor that RAY
was involved in these killings.

The source said that the inmates located
in J Hall at the time he was also lodged there and who
could possibly furnish additional information concerning
BAY were (FNU) SPRATT, cell 187, and GENE (LNU), cell
120, who escaped by overpowering a guard and taking \
his uniform; however, this individual was successfully
apprehended and returned to Missouri State Penitentiary.
Source advised that another inmate,name unknown, who
occupied cell 190, was a lottery player. Another
inmate, name unknown, nicknamed “Cowboy," was a hall -
tender in charge of convicts in J Hall.

_ This source was disgplayed numerous photographs
of JAMES EARL RAY and advised that all photographs bear
a close resemblance to RAY; however, he specifically
identified the photograph of JAMES EARL RAY taken at
the Missouri State Penitentiary during the time he was
incarcerated. The source said that he would have no
difficulty in identifying RAY should he ever see him
again, even if he attempted to disguise is identity:
giving as his reasons that RAY was definitely "slough-
footed” and his toes pointed out noticeably when he
walked causing his heels and soles to wear down on the
outside edges. He has a prominent cleft on his chin,
which is noticeable and remarked that RAY liked his
booze and that he had the impression from talking with
him that he was a heavy drinker. The source alsc
added that in his opinion from his knowledge of RAY in
prison that he thought RAY had a normal sex life.

The source advised that the only other person
that he knew that RAY might have been closely associated
when in prison was a full-blooded Indian prisoner who
was the barber in J Hall but whose name he could not
recall. 7The source stated that he definitely had not
been contacted by RAY since he has been released from
prison, which was May 3, 1967, and stated that he would
notify the Birmingham FBI Office if RAY ever attemptied
to contact him in any way or manner in the future.
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Transmit the following in

FBI

Date: 5/9/68

(Type in plain text or code)

'__.u__—— T — i —o—— . ———

Via AIRTEL ATRMAIL '
' (Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
FROM SAC, BIRMINGHAM ('44 ~1740) (P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN l*””;
CR
(00: MEMPHIS)

Re Birmingham teletype to Bureau, Memphis and
Kansas City, 5/8/68.

The confidential souree referred to in enclosed
insert is THOMAS BRITTON, t,abama Avenue g

Alabama, who is present‘« ‘ p' ed ne: ‘Waxér at
W’é‘c binet Shop, Haleyville, Algpama. After giving
C&\ 1&his mat}dr careful congideration, kHé identity of BRITTON

4y

3 -~ Bureau (Enc. 2)
2 -~ Kansas City (Enc. 2)
2 — Memphis (44-~1987) (Enc. 2)

1 - Mobile (Enc. 2) N
1 - New Orleans (Enc. 2) P,uw"s>’

- St. Louis (Enc. 2) P
Aﬂ:}-Springfield (Enc. 2)!

14

SEARCHED £S5 X8._INDEXED /

ssmuzso ILED... :/'

. — v ————

s bei concealed at this time view of his cooperative

- WAS:gas
(1L
“j M »
‘Approved: ' , Sent M Per

Speciff Agent in Chdqe_ | o 44-57/_"470 1

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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BH 44-1740

to the FBI. Also, Birmingham feels that additional
information may be furnished by BRITTON, noting that
JAMES EARI, RAY presently has his home address and
telephone number and could possibly contact him in

the future. Disclosure of his identity could possibly
alienate this potential source of information.

THOMAS BRITTON was interviewed on 5/6/68 by
SA JOHN H. KRESEK and was again interviewed on 5/7/68
by SA's JOHN H. KRESEK, ROBERT M. BARRETT and WILLIAM
A. SAUCIER.

Information copies of this investigative
insert are being furnished to the New Orleans, Mobile,
St. Louis and Springfield Divisions in view of their
investigative interest in thi$s matter, coupled with
the fact the results of tis interview may be valuable
when and if JOHNNY VALE is located, noting that he
has been al ’he New Orleans or St. Louis,
Missouri, area. Also, Springfield has several relatlves
of RAY residing within their division.

-36A7>

W

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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SAC,BIRMINGHAN (44-1740) ) 5/13/68
SAC, SPRINGPFIELD (44-381)

NURKIN
cr

00: NE
Re: Birmingham airtel to Buress, 5/9/68

, Wuld t.oolvod ‘only one copy of
imtlnﬂn insert forwvarded m reairtel.

Birminghsm requested to forward additiomal
copy of enclosure.

2 - Birninghan (44-1749)
: Spriagfield (44-561)

‘ i - SERIALIZED.GET .. .
INDEXED..... oo

- FILED....

TYSPPrS eveereryveyes

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




Transmit the following in

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ' .
v

T e

»

FBI
Date: b5-13-68

{Type in plaintext or code)

|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
]
[
I
]
R
|
|
]
|

VIEWED AND EXHIBITED VA&IM PROTOGRATHS @I‘ JAMES EAEL RAY, FBI
#EOUR zm FIVE NIRE FOUR TWG G. SHE ADVISED THIS INDIVIDUAL

EWWWWSEWWEEWW&TIMW&SM

BEGARDING HIM, mus mmmmmmn&mmvm
~ ONE EERQ SIX WEAR FIFTH STREET, PECRIA, ILLINQIS, DURING Nmmﬁ
| FIFTYEIGH FTYNINE. BES MARRIED RAY X, TYLER IN NINETEEN

SIXTY AND IS THE MOTHER OF TWO CHILDREN., POR THE PAST SIX YEARS
. BER EAS BEEN STEADILY EMPLOYED AS A WAITRESS AT THE PERE

SEARCHED._ £ £

' SERIALIZED
-~ Bureau (M-SBMI) (AE) INDEXED..
sprzlng:tield (44-561) FILED...

l-Chimga (AMD
l-ﬂemnhis( i)

()

Approved: . n/ L756_Lﬁ Sent/(C% * Per QQ/C/

%e/CiallAge in ?har% , 4[/-—% “? l‘

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

Via TELETYPE URGENT
(Priority) .
e Lo
T0: _DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) (MAIL) AND BAG, EKANSAS CITY (44-14)
FROM:  BAC, SPRINGFIBLD (44-B61) (2 5 >-/;//
NURKIN, O
RE EA Ags CITY TELETYPE TO gl
5 .
oN (a0 mm}mvm ', AEA Ruzfs
P R . —
TWO ONE THREE FRANKLIN sm-r BARTORY ILLE, mmm WAS INTER-



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ' '

|

|

|

|

|

i

FBI :

|

Date: |

|

Transmit the following in '

(Type in plaintext or code) jl

Via Jl

(Priority) |
________________________________________________ ) F -

PAGE TWO

ABOUTS IS UNKNOWN TO HER, SHE IS OF THE OPINION HE HAS BEEN
RESIDING SOME PLACE IN CALIFORNIA FOR THE PAST TVWO YEARS.
MAIL COPIES BUREAU, CHICAGO, AND MEMPHIS, P,

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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FBI KAN CITY

o
L
PP

FBI SPRNGFLD .
552PM URGENT 5-13-68 DJK | o
TO DIRECTOR (MAIL) AND KANSAS CITY (44-760)

FROM SPRINGFIELD (44=561) 2PP

MURKIN.

-

RE KANSAS CITY TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED MAY NINE LAST.

ON THIS DATE, MELVINA TYLER, AKA RUSTY, MRS. RAY M. TYLER.

¥
TWO0 ONE THREE FRANKLIN STREET, BARTONVILLE, ILLINOLS, WAS INTEHVIEWE@@i

AND EXHIBITED VARIOUS PHOTOGRAPHS OF JAMES EARL RAY, FBI NﬁMBERl
FOUR ZERO FIVE NINE FOUR TWO G. SHE ADVISED THIS INDIVIDUAL IS
UNKNOWN TO HER AND SHE COULD FURNISH NO INFORMATION WHATSOEVER
REGARDING HIM. SHE WAS FORMERLY THE OWNER OF THE M AND M TAUERH{
ONE ZERO SIX REAR FIFTH STREET, PEORIA, ILLINOIS, DURING NINETEEN
FIFTYEIGHT AND FIFTYNINE. SHE MARRIED RAY M. TYLER IN NINETEEN
SIXTY AND THE MOTHER OF TWO CHILDREN. FOR THE PAST SIX YEARS
SHE HAS BEEN STEADILY EMPLOYED AS A WAITRESS AT THE PERE MARQUETTE
HOTEL> PEORIA, ILLINOIS.

MRS. DEAN AYLER, FOUR ZERO TWO MELBOURNE, PEORIA, ILLINOIS,: T
ADVISED SHE DIVORCED ROBERT BLOOD FOUR YEARS AGO AND HIS WHEREAB@Ufﬁ;E)

END PAGE ONE

SEARCHED...
SERIALIZED,
INDEXED._,
FILED




'\ ¢

PAGE TWO
IS UNKNOUN TO HER. SHE IS OF THE OPINION HE HAS BEEN RESIDING
SOME PLACE IN CALIFORNIA FOR THE PAST TWO YEARS.

MAIL COPIES BUREAU, CHICAGO AND MEMPHIS. P.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
END . )
DJB
FBI HAN CITY

X
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‘8/1/68

Cammm T am mm

= ke, wr. dem (T

" e Bt. Lowis tsletype to the Burssn dated 5/10/68
m Wm.ﬂ sirtel to 8t. Louls deted 5/8/68. .
Beclossd for At. muunwyawmm ,
Mmmtnmmmm&m;mwwm .
. umm mimmmﬂ@wmmmimm,w :

'-Av._zmg, Bt. MA, itienal infersatien ef = . .7 .
- Bwterest from RYAN'S m& m m m te Sty Leods - . .
ummuum Lo Lo AR SR
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FD-280 (Rev. 8-28-58) . .
DECODED COPY

Radio [1Teletype

URGENT 5-1,-68
TO: ALL FIELD DIVISIONS
FROM: DIRECTOR

MURK IN.

IN VIEW OF FACT THAT SUBJECT SPENT A CONSIDERABLE SUM OF
MONEY FROM APRIL 23, 1967 TO APRIL L, 1968, AND THE SOURCE OF
HIS MONEY HAS NOT BEEN DETERMINED, HIS PHOTOGRAPH SHOULD BE
DISPLAYED TO APPROPRIATE WITNESSES IN UNSOLVED BANK ROBBERIES
AND BANK BURGLARIES IN THOSE INSTANdES WHERE WILTNESSES ARE
AVAILABLE. YOU SHOULD ALSO CONSIDER THE REQUESTING OF POLICE
DEPARTMENTS TO DISPLAY PHOTOGRAPH OF RAY TO W|TNEssés IN THEIR
UNSOLVED ROBBERIES.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

(2)
WCM

/¢ HSHC

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitab,

paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems. ' : !‘ S,é/ ; { 7
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FD-280 (Rev. 8-28-58) . ‘
DECODED COPY

&3 Radio - T Teletype

URGENT 5-1L<68
TO:  'ALL FIELD DIVISIONS
FROM: DIRECTOR '

MURK IN.

IN VIEW OF FACT THAT SUBJECT SPENT A GONSIDERABLE SUM OF
MONEY FROM APRIL 23, 1967 TO APRIL L, 1968, AND THE SOURGE OF
H18 MONEY HAS NOT BEEN DETERMINED,; HiS PHOTOGRAPH SHOULQ BE

* DISPLAYED TO APPROPRIATE WITNESSES IN UNSOLVED BANK ROBBERIES

AND BANK BURGLARIES IN THOSE INSTANCES WHERE WITNESSES ARE
AVAILABLE. YOU 8HOULD ALSO CONSIDER THE REQUESTING OF POLICE
DEPARTMENTS TO DISPLAY PHOTQGRAPH OF RAY TO wiTNESSEs IN THEIR
UNSOLVED ROBBERIES, |

ARMED AND DANGEROUS,

(2)
wem

SEARCHE! IN?' '
ammuﬁﬁZ?Eiﬂ;f"
© OMAY1Z

FBl—SPRINGFI

Y —Se/— 7L
If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably

paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.

oy
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Routing Slipg !
0-7 (Rev, 9-25-67) (Copies to Offices Checked) j
TO: SAC, -4
] Albany [C] Houston [T Norfolk [} Tampa j
[C] Albuqguerque [} indlanapolls [ Oklahoma City ) Washington Fleld
[_] Anchorage [ Jackson ] Omaha [ Quantico {
) Atlanta [] Jacksonville {_] Philadelphia o
() Baltimore (] Kansas City [] Phoenix TO LEGAT: _'i
{] Birmingham [] Knoxville (] Pittsburgh (] Bern 1
] Boston [CJ Las Vegas [ Portland [C] Bonn
) Bulffalo {1 Little Rock [ Richmond [ Buenos Alres ]
] Butte [] Los Angeles (] Sacramento Hong Kong 1
] Charlotte [C] Loulsville ] st. Louis London . J
[] Chicago [_) Memphis (] Salt Lake City [ Manila . ok
] Cincinnati ] Miami ) San Antonio [ Mexico, D.F. Lo
[] Cleveland Milwaukee [C]) San Diego [ Ottawa %
] Columbia Minneapolis {C] San Francisco [] Paris ’
] Dallas ] Mobile [] San Juan [] Rome
(1 Denver ] Newark ) Savannah {Z]] Santo Domingo
[} Detroit - [] New Haven [C] Ssdtile [] Tokye ’
(] El Paso () New Orleans pringfleld -
H tul N k
Sifente Dvewvemeny o _May 13, 1968
RE: .
: ] . b 1
MURKIN ,
Tl A
' 4
Retention For appropriate
E] For Inlormation [] optlonal (3 action [_] Surep, by j
: ~. %
O The enclosed 1s for your information. If used in a future report, [] conceal ;ﬂ
all sources, |:] paraphrase contents. , .o «j
- 4
{1 Enclosed are corrected pages {rom report of SA L
dated . -
Remarks: ‘ :a
Enclosed for assistance of each v e
office in connection with any laundry checks ; R
being made are photographs of laundry marks S
placed on shirt and bed linen for James Larl : o]
Ray while using the name of Eric Starvo Galt ' . '
in the Los Angeles area.
SEARCKED INDEXED _ L
SERIALIZED, Z2EFIED 2B R C
; - FBI— SPRINGFIELD, ' R A
Enc. (%) T e
Bufile ! - a
\ - e f N 2
Urflle _ - W ‘l Lo
; i .
-“‘ . T o N R ) c T s . vA
5 S S - e

1 -
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"SI 44-561
FEG:blw
1

The following 1nvest1gat10n was conducted by
SA FREDERICK E. GRAPER; :

AT WEST FRANKFORT, ILLINOIS:

Telephone 1lst1ng 528-2815 is to JOE SWINKUNAS,
703 East Lindell, West Frankfort, Illinois. JOE SWINKUNAS
employed at Coleman Chevrolet Co., East Main Street,
advised on May 14, 1968, that he has been on vacatlon
and was not avallable thls past week. He said that his
daughter is dating a TOM POLLACK, a college student at
Beaumont, Texas, and any calls from there are from
‘TOM POLLACK

SEARCHED . INOEXED oo
SERIALIZED £ 2 FILED, g2

WAY 1 61968
FBI— SPRINGFIELD

“/17

e =5y — S FY
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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SI 44-561
RCH/epp
l R

i The follow1ng investlgatlon was conducted by
"~ SA FRANK E. CORN, SR, and SA ROBERT C HAINES:

AT AL$0// ILLINOIS R e o

G “From May 2 through May 1 1968, physical surveillance i
" of the res1dence of WILLIAM MAHER, 712 Brown Street, was instituted
‘..on a da11y basis at varying t. _ ¥ € hours.

' No unusual activity was noted during these surveillances.
s » “ i
B j’ ‘.‘
.-$ B R
ey - ‘SEARCHED...._—....... thbEXé94fgé§%f , '.'
e e _smmumo%zz%nuungﬁf~‘~
- oA o - MAY 161968 . |
B L R " |_FBI—SPRINGFIELD
h S sy — TP
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}0-9 (Rev. 5-22-64) ‘ ‘ » ‘ .
-

FBI

Date: MaY 9! 1968
~ Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via Airtel

(Priority)

To:  All SACS e ’
LEGATS, Mexico City
‘ Ottawa

*“Vl”%km: Director. FBI (44~38861)

MURKIN
00: MEMPHIS (44-1987)

, In order to cover the possibility that subject
may have died since commission of the crime, the U. S.
Census Bureau and Department of Health, Education and
Welfare were contacted and they advised that no central
records of unidentified deceased are maintained by those
agencies. It was suggested that each state may maintain
such a record in their Bureau of Vital Statistics or
Similar agency. : o

, There is no known Federal law requiring the
maintenance of such information; and it is possible that
if any record of unidentified dead is maintained, it would
only be maintained at local police departments, morgues,
medical facilities, or the like.- ‘ ‘

Each office covering state capitals should
check to ascertain if such records are maintained, and
if so, should check records for the period from 4-5-68,
to date, for any information which might possibly identify
subject Ray with unidentified deceased person over that
period. '

: If there is no central record repository maintained @}
in the various states or nationally in the case of Mexico
and Canada, you should, in connection with your.contacts

. with law enforcement agencies on this ca

Bureau matters, make appropriate inquiri : NRESED ——
' , appropriate inqui Ny
'MAY15 1968
%e.spmncnew
Sy -
Sent Via o S ‘ _ : M Per V

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Airtel to All SACS and LEGATS, Mexico City and Ottawa
RE: MURKIN '

unidentified dead for the period beginning 4-5-68; and if
fingerprints on such dead are maintained, they should be
compared with those on the Identification Order on Ray

in order to effect identification or nonidentification.
This should be handled in the normal course of business

and only reasonable investigation should be pursued
along these lines.

The Identification Division has placed an appropriate
stop on unidentified deceased inquiries it may receive.
If feasible, appropriate offices and Legats, Mexico City
and Ottawa should place similar stops with appropriate
state, local or national agencies in your territories.

Armed and Dangerous.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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\\,0-‘\ Rev. 5-22-64) ’ _ ‘

Transmit the following in .

Via

FBI

Date: May 9, 1968

(Type in plaintext or code)

Airtel

(Priority)

To:  All SACS
LEGATS, Mexico City
’ Qttnwn

'*i-"f%r‘om: " Director. FBI (44-38861)
MURKTN o
00: MEMPHIS (44-1987) #« " S

In order to cover the possibility that subject
may have died since commission of the crime, the U. S.
Census Bureau and Department of Health, Education and
Welfare were contacted and they advised that no central
records of unidentified deceased are maintained by those
agencies. It was suggested that each state may maintain

such’ a re¢ord in their Bureau of Vital Statistics or

e -

similar agency.

, There is no known Federal law requiring the
-maintenance of such information; and it is possible that
if any record of unidentified dead is maintained, it would
only be maintained at local police departments, morgues,
medical facilities, or the like.

check to ascertain if such records are in ed,

if so, should check records for the period from 4-5-68, A
to date, for any information which might. possibly identify
subject Ray with unidentified deceased person over that
period. :

Each office covering state capitals should ’

If there is no central record repository maintaine

in the various states or nationally in the case. of Mexico
and Canada, you. in connection with your.contacts
- es on this case or other
iate inquiries relative to

4

W \ —
— XER Jé QQ}D \CL \ \ - m{:m Y1 51968 Q,W W

M  Per 4/4/’5.4/'6/%

-
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Airtel to All SACS and LEGATS, Mexico City and Ottawa
RE: MURKIN '

unidentified dead for the period beginning 4-5-68; and if
fingerprints on such dead are maintained, they should be
compared with those on the Identification Order on Ray

in order to effect identification or nonidentification.
This should be handled in the normal course of business
and only reasonable investigation should be pursued
along these lines.

The Identification Division has placed an appropriate
Stop on unidentified deceased inquiries it may receive.
If feasible, appropriate offices and Legats, Mexico City
and Ottawa should place similar stops with appropriate
state, local or national agencies in your territories.

Armed and Dangerous.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




0-9 (Rev. 5-22-64) ’ , '

FBI

Date:  May 10, 1968

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via Airtel

(Priority)

To: All SACS
LEGATS, Mexico City
Ottawa

&,
,f"’{‘ﬂm: Director, FBI
MURKIN

For your information and investigative assistance,
subject James Earl Ray took a bartending course in
Los Angeles, ﬂallforn1a during the early part of 1968,
and prior to his departlng Los Angeles, in March of 1968
he made several telephone calls to country clubs in an
effort to obtain employment.

This should be borne in mind in covering leads
in connection with this and other cases,

Armed and Dangerous.

- M
SEARCHED SDEXEL ..
SERIALIZED i

MAY1S 1968

FBl=SPRINGFI:LD

VA = <

Sent Via ’ : M Per
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FBI

Date: May 10, 1968

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)
Via Airtel

(Priority)

To: All SACS
LEGATS, Mexico City
Ottawa

s
Y s
E

,,~—§?bm: Director, FBI

f(
MURKIN #4-S%

For your information and investigative a551stance
subject James Earl Ray took a bartending course in
Los Angeles, California, during the early part of 1968,
and prior to his departlng Los Angeles, in March of 1968,
he made several telephone calls to country clubs in an
effort to obtain employment,

This should be borne in mind in#covering leads
in connection with this and other cases,

Armed and Dangerous,

SEARCHZD "~ INDEXED —
s

SERIAUTTS_ 272 AF1LED

1 MAY15 1968
FBL% SPRINGEL / ‘
Y s . A I
/

LSt — Ty — T

Sent Via M Per
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SERiALIZED__ 2222 |
- MAY1519%8 . |

FBl—SPRINGFIELD

& 57/ - 5To
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B/13/68

AIR TEL | : . Am MAIL

m : ﬁﬁ@, @hguznzm

HMMIH'.

Be BI tel, 5/9/68, & wnd 1P tel, ﬁ/@f@a

Vol m WaE @M‘Wﬁﬁfﬁﬂ by’ EA mm A,
n;;!; ﬁ‘@ﬁhsm,, mmﬂmme -

ﬁm@mﬂ "u:bim e exception of ‘the &m :

Arenue ,
mmmy

&iﬁty Mm@wy and m@pmme mwmﬂm sm.m to xsmml
_. :%mmny im emks%@mm a5 A. A. Ferrig Co., m Wedt Line m
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IP 44-863
LEADS :

CHICAGO, at Chicago, I1llinois. will advise
Indianspolis if AUSTIN located.

| Inlw, at Goshen, Indiama, will iaterview ANDERSON.

o § =
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



5/14/68
T0 SAC, ST. LOGIS ~
| nu 8AC, mnnmu («-m)
00: ME

R Re BX lirtol to 8L 5/0/68.

ux.n mn. Indissapolis, Indians, was member of atatc
Pepartmeat of Correctiom. Coatast 8/14/68 with widow, MELVA l S
HOWARD, ”V“hhnhuhnd.adhnrm

L

2 - “:& m“ .
- Nemphis (Info)
- Springfield (Info)
- Chicago (Info)

1 - Indiamapolis

- PIR/kmg
(e)

smcus NDEXED
SERIALIZ n%
MAY16 1

FBi—8PRINGHIELD

|

A -SEs - 5By
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81 44-561
EED sekr - -
1 .

The folloW1ng investlgatlon was conducted by SA
ELYON B DAVIS at Quincy, 1111n01s, on May lO 1968: ‘

GERTRUDE WALLING, 1120. college Street Quincy,_?

Illin01s, advised that she formerly resided
Street, ‘Quincy, Illinois: 'She advised that

at 904 Lind
when she.

Jdived. on Lind Street she occa91onally rented rooms ‘in

" her home and. ‘sometime around 1956 she rented a room’ to -

JOSEPH ELMER AUSTIN. She advised that she remembered -
- AUSTIN'S date of birth to be 1898. inasmuch as her year.

‘of birth was the:same and that was the only

person’ .

-she had ever lived in a house: with who was born the B
~Bame year as. her. She stqted that AUSTIN when he-came =

to~ Quincy, Illinois, came to Quincy through

some .

~" contect with a Gatholic priest 'in either Quincy- or

Chicago. She advised that AUSTIN had been in the ... :
JIllinois State Penitentiary and came to Quinc¢y in.an = -
.effort to obtain a job and that apparently this unknow

Catholic prlest had obtained AUSTIN a Job in
However, 'AUSTIN lived at her home ‘less than

Qulncy
one month

when he left and she heard shortly thereafter that he >;M
- had been arrested and was returned to prison.. She stated

‘that she could not remember the name of the

town in whlch

he was arrested and had -not seen AUSTIN since '1956. She

. 8tated a& far as she knew AUSTIN did not have any relatives.
" or associates in Quincy, ‘Illinois, and that

AUSTIN .wvas mot-

related to her. Helsimply. 1lived. iy her Home for & period
of 1ess than one month.and that wag' as a border..,”; s

Bhe adv&sed ‘that she- did‘uqﬁ*know

TAMES EARL RAY o

and had never known AHSTIN to. speak-aﬁﬂcernlng RAY under

- RAY! 8 true name or known aliases& ‘t

- . 3

T ﬂhe stated that she 1s certain JGSEPH’ELMER AUSTIN

wwé'not a Qumncy -resident and that. he kKnew nothlng concernlng t

r

QU1BCY at the time he moved to Quincy.
: Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY wer

GERTRUDE WALLING and she adv1sed that she h
this individual before.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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S1 44-561
EHD:skr
2

On May 10, 1968, ELIZABETH ROTH, Credit Bureau
of Quincy, Inc., 528 North Fifth Street, advised that her
file contains very little information concerning JOSEPH
‘ELMER AUSTIN other than a newspaper clipping which showed
that JOSEPH ELMER AUSTIN, age 59; had been arrested on
August 4, 1957, in Robértson County, Tennessee, with
JOHN GEWIN SCROGGINS, age 38, and a DORRIS CALVIN MEACHAM
of Elkton, Kentucky. The three had been arrested for the
alleged kidnapping of a Guthrie, Kentucky, motel clerk
and had allegedly taken him across the state lipne into
Robertson County, Tennessee, where they robbed him of
- $139.00 and set him free. The trio was stopped for
speeding near Ashland City, Tennessee, and the $139.00
believed stolen from the Guthrie, Kentucky, motel clerk
was found scattered along the highway near the scene of
arrest. :

AUSTIN was then committed to the Central. State

- Hospital in Nashville, Tennessee, after Government
attorneys said they believed he might not be mentally

capable of advising with council. T

The article showed that AUSTIN came to Quincy,
Illinois, in April, 1956, and previous to that he had
been sent back to prison three times for violation of
parole and had spent three months in a tuberculosis
sanitarium in Jacksonville, Illinois. '
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- while driving to work, he observed a .m#&n on the corner of. 23rd- w»ﬁ?a

" .and Washington Avenue, ‘between 8:00 and 8:05 A,M., which he BRI

=believed resembled the pheto of“JAMES. EARL RAY which.he had e el
_seen in the news medik. ~He ‘stated that all he can remember

‘about thlS man' was that he was wearing . an old style hat w1th R

.. & turhed down brim and was walking toward Monrce Street. SR

- ptated. he’ could not furnish any further descr;ptlve data- such : o
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’ adv1sed that ‘he is employed at. Granite Clty Steel Company,

- cxl with JEMES EARL RAY,

JLM/eab

¢ ..

. The following 1nvest1gat10n was conducted by SA o C 3
JOSEPH L. McKINSTRAY. i SN

At Granite Clty, Ill1nois.‘

On Aprll 25, 1968, THOMAS "GAVIN, 2841 Fortune Drive, - ..

and that in 1963 or 1964 he testified “for the company in a . o

~court hearing at Edwardsville, Illinois, for parole revokation Cee

of CARL HOFFMAN, -employee of the Granite City Steel Company. A"’ "‘{

GAVIN ‘advised that to .the best of his recollection, HOFFMAN =
~was charged with shooting a man, and he believed hé heard that

>4

R
‘HOGGMAN had previously been arrested by East Alton, Illinois, %
Police Department, along with . one JIMMY RAY. P0551bly 1dent1~,. : ;
4

q

- GAVIN continued that on.the mornlng of April 25,

as age, height, ‘weight, halr color or other pnysical character- sl

’t_1stics of the man. . ' . f . 75%”

’ GAVIN stated that in 1963 or - 1964 CARL HowFuxN e s

fhad lived ‘at 2251 Monroe. Street in’'a house owned'by_DELMAB fﬁ~'ff§g
"BELL, and that this: house is located about two blocks from ST T
where he saw this man. .- . ) o T T

' ’ PR 3

» .On Aprll 26,.1968, Chlef of Pollce RIGGINS East Alton,‘ﬂjﬁ?
iIIlinols, Advised’ that he has no. récordgdf CARIL/ HOFFMAN in 7L e
.. the files of his department ahd that his department. arrested __"' “
" JAMES EARL RAY on only one occa51oﬁal3 or 14 years ago e
~r.which time RAY was' alone.;ﬁ;“ P RN M S ,_‘” %.5 g
o ‘on April 26 1968 GEGRGE GOODIN 2253 Monroe Street s
; ‘“advised that he has lived at that address for .38 ‘ears and - - o

.that the property next door at 2251 is aowned -

has no recollection of anyone named CARL ‘HOFFNAN

who resided at 2211 lee Street "Mr'. GOODIN s amnﬂnt 2

;
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